

Maoz Tamir

CONTACT

Email: maoz.tamir1@gmail.com

Phone: +972 54 4981888

Age: 32

Giv'atayim, Tel Aviv, Israel

SUMMARY

Job Title: Senior Full Stack / Backend Developer - Software Engineer.

Stacks: JavaScript, Node.js, PHP, Python, Java, Elasticsearch, Kibana, HTML-5, CSS/SCSS, Git.

Client: React, Vue, Angular, MaterialUI, Bootstrap, Gojs, D3 and other JS libraries - Expert level.

Server: Express(Node.js), Laravel (PHP), Flask (Python).

Databases: SQL/NOSQL - MongoDB, Redis, Mysql.

Experience with IDE's: WebStorm, IntelliJ, PhpStorm, Eclipse and CMS applications: WordPress, Wix, etc.

EXPERIENCE

Menora Mivtachim Insurance LTD - Senior Full Stack Developer

2019 - **Today** (1.6 years)

Development of digital services using micro-services architecture in **React** and **Node.js**; Agile team.

- Tasks and versions control via Jira and Bitbucket.
- CI/CD processes with Jenkins, Logs using Kibana.
- Working with REST and SOAP apis.
- Built Products such as AI-Based Chatbot + Chatbot admin system including versions & rollbacks.
- Server Side Rendering and state management using Next and Redux.
- Develop and publish generic components into inner artifactory (JFrog).
- Working with ICP - IBM Cloud Private, Docker, Kubernetes

Yad2 - Full Stack Developer

2018 - 2019 (1.8 years)

A. Development of **Yad2** website in **Vue.js**, **Node.js** and **PHP**; Agile team.

- Tasks and versions control via Jira and Gitlab.
- Docker environment, for local development and production.
- Created the website crawler in **Python** using Anaconda and Scrapy for SEO.
- Integrate DFP (double click for publishers) for the media department.
Implemented Google Analytics service, Vuex (Vue's state management library), Nuxt (SSR - Server Side rendering), real estate section's map with Mapbox API.
- Used module bundlers; Webpack 4 and Gulp.
- TDD methodology - created unit tests using Jest and Chai.

B. Lead the development of **Yzer** - The BI system of Yad2 using **Angular 4**, **Node.js** and **Laravel (PHP)**.

- Tasks and versions control via Trello and Bitbucket.
- Working with complex SQL queries and big data.
- Used Elastic Search, CronJobs, Commands, Queues and scheduler.
- Integrated payment system using Tranzila.
- Develop the admin system.
- Displaying smart conclusions about real estate using Highcharts.js.
- Working with Google Maps API.

Ipanel - Programmer

2016 - 2017 (1 year)

Development of complex logic surveys in **JavaScript** and **VBScript** using IBM SPSS data collection.

- Maintenance of IPanel website in Wordpress.
- Develop and distribute JS & HTML campaigns for thousands of panelists.
- C# stored procedures for analysis and generate reports monthly.

KOTeam - Front-end developer

2016 - 2016 (7 month)

Development of the company's websites in **Javascript** and **PHP**.

- Manages a web designer.
- Branding the company's products using Photoshop.

EDUCATION

- ✓ B.Sc. ; Software Engineering (4 years) at Shenkar College of Engineering. 2012 - 2017
- ✓ Blich high school (Ramat Gan), full matriculation 2002 - 2006

MILITARY Full duty service 2006 - 2009

LANGUAGES Hebrew - Mother Tongue English - Fluent